

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 11 FEBRUARY 2020

Table of Recommendations

| No | Item | Summary of Key |
|----|---|----------------------|
| | | Recommendations |
| 1. | Apologies | Councillors |
| | | McGlinchey, Wallace |
| | | and Mulholland |
| | | |
| 2. | Declarations of Interest | Councillor McMullan |
| | | Agenda Item 10 – |
| | | Entertainment |
| | | Licence Applications |
| | | |
| 3. | Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday 14 | Note |
| | January 2020 | |
| _ | | _ |
| 4. | Property Certificate & Non Statutory | Approve |
| | Charges Fee Increase | |
| | | |
| 5. | Review of Street Trading at Lammas Fair | Approve |
| | 2019 | Set up Lammas Fair |
| | | Steering Group |
| | | Defer for one month |
| | | Events Team/Leisure |
| | | and Development to |
| | | attend meeting |
| | library Brown Arriver Brown | |
| 6. | Update to Persons Appointed as Public | Approve |
| | Analyst | |
| 7. | Technical Guidance: Planning and Noise: | Adopt |
| '. | Assessment of Noise from Dog Kennelling | Adopt |
| | and Boarding Establishments | |
| - | and boarding Establishinents | |
| 8. | Amusement Permit Renewals | Information |
| 0. | Amusement remit iveliewais | iiiiOiiiiatiOii |
| 9. | Cinema Licence Renewals | Information |
| | | |

ES_200211 DLA Page **1** of **23**

| 10. | Entertainment Licence Renewals | Information |
|-----|---|--------------------------|
| | | |
| 11. | Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority | Information |
| | | |
| 12. | Street Trading Licence Renewals | Information |
| 12. | Officer Trading Electrice Terrewals | momadon |
| 13. | Dual Language Street Signage Applications | Information |
| 13. | Dual Language Street Signage Applications | IIIIOIIIIauoii |
| 4.4 | DAEDA O Hatta a | In Comment of the second |
| 14. | DAERA Consultation on the Waste | Information |
| | Prevention Programme 2019 – 'Stopping | |
| | Waste in its Tracks' | |
| | | |
| 15. | Northern Ireland Local Authority Collected | Information |
| | Municipal Waste Management Statistics | |
| | (Quarterly Provisional Estimates for April to | |
| | June 2019 & July to September 2019) | |
| | | |
| 16. | Correspondence | None |
| | | |
| 17. | Consultation Documents | None |
| | | |
| 18. | Conferences | None |
| | | |
| 19. | Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel | None |
| | matters for responding to 1 arms only 1 and | |
| 20. | Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor | Withdrawn and defer |
| | Baird, seconded by Alderman Hillis (referred | to March |
| | from Council Meeting 7 January 2020) | Environmental |
| | Trom Council Meeting 7 Sandary 2020) | Services Committee |
| | A Million Trees to Secure our Future on | Meeting |
| | Earth | Weeting |
| | Laidi | |
| 24 | Notice of Motion proposed by Alderman | Motion LOST |
| 21. | Notice of Motion proposed by Alderman | WOUGH LOST |
| | Fielding, seconded by Councillor McLean | |
| | (referred from Council Meeting 7 January | |
| | 2020) | |
| | Tailet Facilities of Bardetsward Harl | |
| | Toilet Facilities at Portstewart Harbour | |
| | Anna Othan Dalassa (Dalassa (W. Li | |
| 22. | Any Other Relevant Business (notified in | |
| | accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) | |
| | 22.1 Alderman Robinson | Repair and replace |
| | "Have Council any plans during this | programme in place |
| | mandate to replace the street lighting | as and when needed |

ES_200211 DLA Page **2** of **23**

| on the Blackburn Path in Limavady to | |
|---|-----------------|
| a more energy efficient LED lighting | |
| scheme?" | |
| IN COMMITTEE | |
| 22.2 Alderman Finlay | Update provided |
| "In relation to Craigmore Road Landfill | |
| Site and the outcome of the meeting." | |

ES_200211 DLA Page **3** of **23**